
McKenna, Neil

From: Garneau, Vincent
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Broadhurst, Jeremy; Halle, Andree-Lyne; Sra, Jagmeet
Subject: RE: Non-Medical Procurement Discussion

Hi Matt!

I am the designated lead at DPMO on procurement. You can add me to email chains and invite me to meetings
accordingly.

Thanks!
Vincent

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stickney, Matt" <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Date: March 20, 2020 at 10:42:11 AM EDT
To: "Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)" <rvan.dunn@canada.ca>, "sabina.saini@canada.ca" <sabina.saini@canada.ca>,
"Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>, "Broadhurst, Jeremy"
<Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpnno-cvpm.gc.ca>
Cc: "Holland, Alyx" <alvx.holland@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>, "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Non-Medical Procurement Discussion

Hi Team,

We'd like to get a group together this afternoon via conference call to discuss approach to non-medical
procurement (e.g. grocery, pharmacy, etc.).

We are trying to get a group together for 2:00pm. If you can't make it can you send a member of your
team.

Will circulate details shortly.

Thanks,

Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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